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To: CMSgt David M Martin .

Facility Manager, Chief Enlisted Manager
WI Air National Guard, 115 FW/CEO

From: Robert F. Philips, City Engineer
City of Madison CAGE #3BHP1
City of Madison DUNs#0761479090000

Subject: Sanitary Sewer Investigation, Mapping and Assessment

Please accept this letter as a proposal to complete a sanitary sewer investigation, mapping and
system assessment for the future transfer of the sanitary sewer mains (6” pipe diameter or larger)
to the City of Madison.

City of Madison Engineering has reviewed the current WI Air National Guard owned sanitary
sewer mapping for the privatization and transfer of sanitary sewer to the City of Madison. City
Engineering has estimated 8,000 linear feet of six inch and larger diameter sewer pipe currently
in service. For the transfer of this sanitary sewer, the City is requesting investigation of the
current system including topographic survey, mapping, structure inspections and cleaning and
closed circuit televising of the system. The City of Madison proposes to complete this work for
$30,000. If lines are excessively dirty or clogged and require additional cleaning, the City of
Madison will charge $150 per hour for this work with approval from the WI Air National Guard
Commanding Office or assigned agent.

If you have any questions about the project, please call Eric Dundee at 608-266-4913 or via
email at edundee@cityofmadison.com

CC:  Mike Dailey, Deputy City Engineer
Kathy Cryan, Operations Manager
Kathy Pinnow, Contracting
Gary Hinkle, NGB/A70
Chris Green, AFCESA/CENU
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